
From:  Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk>

Sent time:  11/09/2016 10:56:20 AM

To:  Rewired Rewired <re_wired@ymail.com>

Subject:  RE: problems
 

Your PHP setting max_file_uploads is currently set to 20. We recommand to set this value at least to 100 to avoid any issue with our
plugin. ﴾i fixed this﴿
Your PHP setting post_max_size is currently set to 64M. We recommand to set this value at least to 128M to avoid any issue with our
plugin. ﴾i fixed this﴿
Your PHP setting upload_max_filesize is currently set to 64M. We recommand to set this value at least to 128M to avoid any issue
with our plugin. ﴾i fixed this﴿
 
this will need to be done by farjat or server side.
 
Your PHP setting max_input_vars is currently set to 1000. We recommand to set this value at least to 5000 to avoid any issue with our
plugin.

 

From: Rewired Rewired [mailto:re_wired@ymail.com] 
Sent: 10 September 2016 19:29
To: Lorraine Cordell
Subject: problems
 
Woocommerce Product Designer: 
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
with our plugin.


